CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer astablishment:

Corner was established by George 5. Pershin in 1882 under
Contract # 430

Set was a basalt stone 18 x 8§ x & inches with 5 notches on
East and 2 notches on South edges

In 1977 the BLM remonumented this corner and found the
original stone loosely set 1" in the ground and; a root
hole bears N 69° E, 239 lks with a down and decayed pine
alongside, size lndeterminate, and a pine, 38" dia.,
bears S 64° E, 279 lks with framentary scribe marks.

They scribed a new bearing tree, a Lodgepole pine, 18" dia.,
bears N 594° E, 308 lks, marked T 5 5, R 33E, S 20 BT

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a BLM Brass Cap stamped as shown :

A 12" Ponderosa Pine bears M 59° E, 262 feet scribed
T55R33E S 20 BT

A 40" Ponderosa Pine bears S 64° E, 279 links with
fragmentary scribing visible

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:
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Set a 5/8" x 30" iron rebar with an aluminum cap stamped PLS 933 M &5 W, 20.00 feet
Set a 5/8" x 30" iron rebar with aluminum cap stamped PLS 933 § 45° W, 20 00 feet

Work was done with a staff compass set at 20° East variation
Distance was measured with a steel chain
August 6, 1984
Witness: R. Punches
5. Carlson
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